Now that Congress is back more about Lee Harvey

led.
Sen. Richard Schweiker, R.Pa., who is investi gating

the Warren Commission report '

" is convinced that Os-
wald had Cuban connections. He was unable to get

<ome Cubans Clare Luce knew 10 testify

Cubans who had firsthand information on Oswald but

wouldn't testify for fear of being murdered by Castro

terrorists. But the senator recently said he has lined

up a Cuban who will testify. e
One of the young Cubans Clare Luce knew once told

her he had tailed Oswald to his Communist cell in New
Orleans where Oswald was bragging that he

shoot anyone, including the secretary
Why did the man who killed the President even con-
sider killing the secrelary of the Navy, of all eople?
At the time he was boasting of his lethal capabilities,
Texan Fred Korth held that post. But why Korth?

At a recent Washington cocktail gathering Korth
provided what may be the answer to that question.
Back in 1948 in Fort Worth where he was practicing

law. a retired enginee for the Elec-

tric Bond and Share
Ekdahl) asked Korth to get
awful woman'' he had been married to for three years.
Korth got the divorce. The “awful woman”
wald’'s mother. -
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USTict Depgr fmét{_f Qemd_QS Against ‘Prosecution’ in
By O ey i 5‘ struction ofPthe‘?"'F romOsWa\I_‘ lfers —

WASHINGTON, Oct. 21—The officials, probapty including 1.l rioyes 10 wnom fﬁ"é”melj't{onigt[ | -

: 0 W & Com. .
stice Department has decided Edpar Hoover, the latt director.| caxd she had shown the led Gt
t to bring charges against But Mr. Adams‘saiq = Mr. Hosty recalled having en. IAV.
y of the individuals pur- that the mten}al inquiry into eventually received the . note,} ident.
rtedly ‘involved 1in the de. the matter, which is now com-; but denied that it had con- Inspection
uction, two days after the plete, had not established thatitained any threats or violent!| P -mé:
<assination of Presidert Ken- 2nyORe except James P. Hostyjlanguage. He told bureau inves- Intell.
dy, of a threatening nole Jr., the agent to whom tht|tigators that he had simply Loboroatory
eviously delivered to the threatening letter was ad-|placed it in- his “workbox.”| ;
Jlas F.B.I office by Lee Har- dressed, ad any knowledgeiwhere, Kr. aAdams said, “it con- Plan. & Evel. _
.y Oswald, Mr. Kenncdy's ac-| of its destruction. tinued to reside on the day Spec. Inv.
ised assassin. In hig testimony before thelof the acsassination.,” 4 ” Trol
The decision, made yesterday| House judiciary Committge’s] 1In his FBI interview, Mr. . raining

egal Coun.

RS-

Richard Thornburgh, who subcorgmittet on civil and gon- Hosty asserted that a few hours
| after the assassination J. GOr-

2ads the department's crim-t iTeientlnnal  ri ] )
a] Division, was disclosed to- stituy dor;al rights, Mr. Aams . o chanklin, the head of the T"ﬁ,’h“” Rm.
vy by James B. Adams, an provicea an _account theDr:l ias office, and another difi Director Sec'y —— 4
efticial of the Federal Bureau events involving Mr. Oswald + / ) y
{ Invesﬂgation' and the F.B.l. dur":ig Nwember,icia confronte the . > :k
1963, that, he said, had been'jet{er and ished Him 1o € lain ,/{0'"""‘" ;

' 4

Mr. Adams provided a House _ |
Jheommittee with a copy of| gleaned from maﬂg'e 80 inter-jtstontents.

letter from Harold Tylcr, the views, many of them under! hr. Hosty maintained that
vputy  gttorney General, to oath, with individuz!s “who lo-'Mr, Shanklin, who recently re-
1arenced M. Kelley, the F.B.L gically micht be ablt to shed tired from the F.B.I. anR now
srectod, that noted that thel light on this matter. practices law in Dallas, had
ive-yoAr statute of limitations The subcommittee, headed by directed Him to rrepare 2 me-
n crimes that may have at-| Representative Don Edwards, morandum describing his effort
.onded the letter's destruction| # Califorma Democrat and a to interview Marina . Oswald,
~ad éxpired. | former F.B.I. agent, is looking whichhedil. . -~ -~ -

Mc. Tvyler said in the letl; into the burean's relationship About twO hours after Os-
vaat, althourh it was teCiners with the Warren Commission, wald was shot and killed by
~41ly possible to pursu- a prose-| which was set up by President!Jack Ruby on Nov. 24, Mr.
“ulion under Federal perjury Jjohnson to investigate the Ken- Hosty told the investigators,
{atutes in cases whcre some nedy assassination and was he was instructed by Mr, Shan-

i)

| the memorandum. He
‘oles in the destruction of the| some]days before the assagsina- Mr- Shanklin,. - Mr. Adams
. Jury Presentation Barred 5 wald’s visit to the Dallas office
ssed to Mr. Hosty. The re- thath did not issue any or
\1so precluded any possibility |
lions and denials compiled hy|] 10 “plow Uup ile the principal nflict
Liven to a Federal grand jury| to interview Oswald’s Russian-| = 100 the testimony of Mr. B Nows (New York)
that the de-|icause of his travels to thel in Kansas City, Mo, the investi- The Wall Street Journal
d a violation of the FRl's in- _
during the (WO of the destruction order and
c-ome of those alleredly In- in November, 1972, Oswald!
‘Adams testf ied, involved at-} Wwas shot as he rode in 2 motor-

<ad made conflictiag state- | the Oswald letter. * ‘note and
.ntter, Mr. Thornburgi had de-{ ticn fon Nov. 22 Oswald left said, has denied to bureau offi-
: . “office or of the note and ‘“‘maintains
Tustice officials said today| .4 4..
roy the note.” .. .
<rr.| the note contained a threat ‘ -
+B.1 investigators leoking intol the Dallas Police Department”. over what happened to ‘the The Washington Post o —————
‘nr further study. horn wife, Marina. _ , 0
's]| Oswald was then under in- Shanklin and Mr., Hosty, Whc The New York Times L
‘Soviet Union in 1959 and his, gators uncovered other contra=  The National Observer
‘ernal regulations and that ad-| ' citizenship .
he Jived there. \ the knowledge and involvement
valved was under consideration.] was living in a rooming house ton. - %~ | . 0 , ‘Qr) /-
According to. Mr. Adamss Date Y
tempty by the bureay o {ix re-| cade. - ~ stated that she h?ard from ‘‘as — el P
' tionist told F.B.L unrecalled source’” that a meet- / / 1 o 7 ) ) 5 g /» -

11st and present F.B.L agents | never told of the existence of klin to destroy both the Oswald
~ents under oath about their] According to Mr. Adams, said that he had done so. -
.ided against such a move. with[ the receptionist at\ the cials any knowledge of OS-
1As F.B.I. office a note\ad-
= : 0G de
(hat Mr. Thornburgh's deds o -eptionist, he said, recalled that 1O des 4
4 od record of asst
hat the tang} - the F.B.I. and
"o bizarre affa'r would be if the agent did not stop trying! ‘Oswald letter appears to . in Washington Star-News
nut Mr. Adams, the bureau’s : ' ) 7
: ; | \ vestigation by thc F.B.I. be-! is now with the F.B.I. office
renunciation of his American; dictions involving the source
The Los Angeles Times
inistrative  action against] years and I ] |
) | of F.B.I. executives in Washing-
The chief confusion, ‘Mr.} in Dallas, where Mr. Kennedy |
testimony, one F.BL employ”
nonsibility for the ddstrugtion i The rece ,
Pry : Hos- ing was held to decide tho

of the]nofe. which did not 1gch- t;lmn::ssl.ig.aatm-s that, in Ms. ) !

o (ty's  absente, she had{ given disposition of the Oswald note
tion Mr. Kennedy bul qo i head and was attended by an F.B.L
‘tained vague threats against he -§_.—— inspector “‘from washington”

¥ B4 and local authoritie ;nlnf t! _ Dallas office, who read‘ The unnamed inspector “ur, . 25
Dallas. | e 1it, tgg'med Oswald a “nut” and quivocally denicd” having A2~ DEC 8 1975

Tht New York Times reported ftold her to save the note fog! knowledge of the mattefs 507

1ast month- that, according 1o Mr. Hosty.
.4 source familiar with events| The assistant thead of the
~iin the F.B.L.In the ‘'wake of{Dallas office has denied nny

e assassination, the decisi ledge of the matler, Mr}) 6{

the Oswald letter| Adams said, as fave other em-
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| The events surrounding the % Asst. Dir.s

§ 7 destruction of the Oswald-sattee Adent
\ by the F.B.L aré upder investi- dmin, ———
gation both within the bureau Comp. Syst. ———

and by the Crimigal Division ,
of the Department of Justice. Ext. Affoirs ——
Files & Com.

s T . — , d‘!‘hougg the Olswald I?ttet;',ef was

s y ‘ -+ 1 delivered 1O the 'F.B.1. -betor€ . G

. By NICHOU‘S“ M;:"‘%RROCK | | President Kennedy was shot,. on. Inve —o

| Special to Toe NeW YR TI® - - — Lt L: jaw enforcement sources ‘have |dent.

YASHINGTON, Oct. 13—Ajess the - 'bureau's. t:fvcir;:ff‘: sai:l, ttlgﬁb_uarea:n:pp:{)eor:lt:y J.'ti]ii | Inspection

i?mf:eRg;“:s::ge::Wd rying to nEVIEW G oat anyone. A tntell.

| - " um. | L After the  President . was Loborat

tigation into the Federal Bu-, GRecently uncqvered do-; o ¥ . oraiory ————-
dicated tha' villed, the. Oswald letter was, Plan. & Eval. —

-uments thal removed from-the file and de-.

by.the man Who killed ¢ roved. Several sources have Spec. Inve

u of Investigation's/:elatian-_

p with Leg iar;*e?ﬂswald Jack RuD ice :
1 Jack Ruby before President Oswald in the Dallas POTt” said that the destruction may, Trainin
nnedy's assassination, the eadquarters, was a paid injor- have been on Mr. Hoover's Or- g —————
s committec’ hai g mdnt for the F.B.L ders, but this is still under . Legal Couns ——
mmittec’s chairman 5310 "Vgrha charoe bV william #al- investigation. " Telephone Rm. —
— - Despite .the threat contained

day ‘ ¢ ! . P |
/ ' ter,fa former code clip*M" 10 the letter, both Mr. Hoover Dﬂ\a;;ho:y ___._

quiry  bY ngress 1O ,erice that the burcau warned, special agent who was investi- 1)

hether evidencé Was wilhheldi .t Southern field offices five gating Oswald at the time, told
' the Warren Commission that

om the Warren Fommission days before president Kenne-:

e its report saying that Os-i g4y death that there would. they had no reasom, before thej

ald was the sole a5545Si0 Was, he an acsassination attempt Kennedy shooting to believe

.sued in 1964 : ST (hht Oswald was capab of
' with a rifle in Dallas. . . vibience. e

Representative Don Edwards,” The House committee’s ine, f.=T sty [
o

hairman of the Civil and Con- vestigation is only one of sever-,
titutional Rights Subcommit- al reappraisals of Kennedy as<
‘ee, said that the purpose of sassipation evidence. The Sen- | |
\is panel’s investigation “is not ate Select Committee on Intel- 2 '
Lo reopen the Warren Commis- ligence apointed tWO of its / | |

sion, others may later decide members, Senators Richard S.
to do that, but to set the rec-, schweiker, Republican of Penn-

rc»n.'l straight on just what wen{] sylvania, and Gary Hart, Demo-
on.” crat of Colorado, 10 be an

suhbcommittee “and
e pew evidence.

about the F.B.L's role before A Broader Inquiry

the assassination on NOV. 22,k The Senate committee has
1963, had cmwir_xced membersl", a broader mandate than does
of the subcommittee that thei yqr, rdwards's panel. It can
matter required its squliny.l gatherevidence Of the Central
Mr| Edward's subcommitfee hasl Tntelligence Agency’s activities
respunsibilil’i 5 f"fr: as well as F.B.L materials.
and has bedn €on-y, Based upon what M. Schweik-

ducting a long-ternt investigd-i. er already learned as a mr.:z_nber Daily News (New York) B
tion into the burcau's opera-y of the intellipence c.ommlttti]e. 'he New York Times E { S
I':,'l# 'tl C ’ )
The Wall Street Journal oo

tions. |} he called last month
The Naotional Observer

' 11e said that the subcnmmit-\. warren Commission’s inquiry
| | {0 be reopened. |
The Los Angeles Times — ‘

tee haud scheduled public he%f'i Aorons the matters believed
jings for next Monday and T.ULS'\ {0 warrant re-cxaminil
‘day and had asked senior F.B.LD yphe disclosure that th

officials to {estify undcr oath.l had never told the wWarren
1651 it was -

later subpoena F.B.I.l Commission that :
i may ; o kill Premier

field agents involved in various! volved in attepts ! .
plia: ' ing Oswald'ﬁ decp lﬂ‘v’ﬂh’ement

He said that the commitleci yp pro-Cuban elements, Mr.

would concentrate on the ful-\ Sepweiker  has saidr that i
¢ this infonmy

The Washington Post o

washington Star-New8 ———————

e

pulipll——

Date

lowing three main arcas in itsl _s=3uld appear, ', |

initial investigation: ' might be pertinent 10 ¥

; GThe disclosure that thci ren INQUILY: e - ety rr A

FB.1., presumably on ordersi e TR e

from its then director, J. Edg:;ar | 7 -

toover, destroyed a letter writ- - \ ')

ten by Oswald several days| ' —— T e ?
' | - SOT L.ECORDED

hefqre jthe assassination in !
which he threatened to ‘bln,_-r——" - M DEC 9 1975
_upj;a__gallas police station_un- - _ |
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The Doubt Still Exists et v T
' | | Pl & Bvall o
Congressmen, even some  Cause of Fidel Castro openly; Spoe, INY, o o
veterans, often show an investi-  visits Mexico City and contacts | Troluing . o
gative naivete that borders on the Cuban Embassy there In Loz Coun
the ridiculous. | October, 1963; returns to the S0 D T S P T A

United States and, on Nov. 22, bpeet o STy
1063 assassinates  President -
Kennedy with a rifle smuggled

"There were cries of shocked
dishelief and “How could you?”

when testimony was educed be- | '
fore committees investigating into the Texas School Book

: . D - Depository where Oswald is
ntelligence activities that the _ ~ |
FBI had infiltrated various 1P loyed.

extremist groups. Yet former He is arrested and the very
/ FBI director J. Edgar Hooyer. next day is shot to death b
testified to this effect fime and Jack Ruby, a Dallas nightclu
time again before Congress operator, while surrounded by
over a long period of years. police officers and on national -

- {elevision. Oswald’'s lips are
. Much of the same type of re- |
action is apparent in current sealed forever. *

~revelations” concerning the Ruby insists he acted on his
Warren Commission investiga- own, out of emotion and sympa-

 tion of the assassination of thy for the Kennedy family. He
President John F. Kennedy. testifies before the \arren —

| . Commission, in a rambling “THE DOUBT STILL
+  Some of these revelations :
are allegations heard by the {gfel}ng'cgliegles some mon_ths - EXISTS™
Warren Commission itself and ' —_— 2
{ duly Tecorded in the voluminous The Warren Commission} - ‘ ( )
report of that body. | compiled some 25 volumes of |

ry" » 1 On r * 1. o s. )
fhere has heen at least one testimony and GXhlb{t
significant change sincc ‘that From it, one could recon-

time, however. Congressmen, struct a circumstantial case for
and just plain citizens, are no  almost anything one fancied. -

(Indicate page, name of
newspaper, city and state.)

longer ready to accept whatis  Communist-Cuban lot, right- _
said. or even festified to, at wing plot and other possibili- oae: 10/19/75 i
face value. ties. caionThe Florida Times-)
There has been too much de- The Warren Commission Authm: Union, P&- A 16 !
ception uncovered in many fac- went with the hard evidence it Editor: WILLIAM SWEISGOOD
ets of government. What people had and concluded that there Title:
might have heen willing to ac-  was no conspiracy. It concluded s La0 Ve
cept unquestionably in 1964, that Oswald acted alone in the - // g o <
they would have reservations assassination and that Ruby raracter: 1 1.
about accepting in 1975. acted alone in thﬁ Oswald slay- g ;- P
| , ing, both from their own indi- | -
~ There are many who have R Al motives. . . classification:
lingering doubts that the assas- . bt .
sination and its aftermath has put it is not an open and Subm MNOT Ru-_........ :
been adequalely explained. <hut case that is nailed down. (] Beng ;n,”.bEJQQ‘TDFD l
The chain of circumstances beyond the possibility of a wid- ,
{tself strains credibility. - er answer. _ | |
. An’ ex-Marine (who spent If Congress, or anyone else SERRTMTD == INDEXE{hg gy~
] part of his service time in for that matter, could nail 1t SERALIZED. ___FILED
Jacksonville) named Lee Har- down it would be performing a 0CT20 1975

vey~Oswald, goes 10 TIESId; valuable service. But it would At
iives theie three years, marries  be a disservice to reopen the in-
| a Russian woman; returns to. vestigation from motives of":
the Unitedﬁt?tcs;, takes up the publicity, |
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» - By Norman Kempster

N Washington Star Staff Writer
%

: A Senate investigator
relied on an incomplete list
of documents obtained from
the National Archives when
' he concluded that the War-
ren Commission did not
ypublish an FBI repqrt indi-
cating Lee Harvey
offered lo proviae informa-
tion to the bureau.
~ The FBI accounts were
Tublished in Volume 17 of
the appendex to the com-
ission’s report, although
they were not referred to in
the main text, which con-
fluded that Oswald, acting
alone, was the assassin of
President John F. Kennedy.
# Sen. Richard §. Schweik-
er, R-Pa., said he plans to
review the FBI reports in
‘an effort to determine if the
Aarren Comission un-
derestimated their signifi-
‘tance. Schweiker and Sen.
Gary Hart, D-Colo., have
.been named as a subcom-
‘mittee of the Senate Intelli-
‘gence Commitlee to inves-
digate the role the FBI and
"the CIA played in supplying
‘information to the commis-
;Sion.
¢ Schweiker is attempling
.to determine the tru h or
falsity of recurring rumors

«that Oswald scerved & an
‘informant for eitherd the
"FBI or CIA.

o

o A staff analysis prepared
‘for Schweiker's use asserts,
2“The Warren Report did
+ NOt mention Oswald’'s rc-
“peatedly expressed willing-
*ness to be (an) B inform-
*ant, now revealed by FBI
peporls.” That analysiy,
‘ which indicated that kdy

| £pages qof the Bl accougt
. \:wcrc omitted from titc
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swald...member who dprepared th

Did Appear in Print.

Warren Report, formed the
basis of a story in some

editions of yesterday's

Washington Star, that the:

information had been sup-

lied to the commission but

eft out of the report.

A spokesman fo
Schweiker said the sta

analysis relied on a list
documents supplied by the
National Archives. He said

the list did not include all

documents published in the
report.

"

‘The FBI documents indi-
cate Oswald offered on at

leasY two occasions to keep

the bureau informed of any

contacts he or his Russian-

born wife might have with
Soviet intelligence. There IS
no indication in the reporgs
that Oswald ever suppligd
he promised informaton.
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By Norman Kempster

1..‘»-

| E . Washington Star Staff Writer
o
]

. A Senate investigator
telied on an incomplete list
of documents obtained from
the National Archives when
he concluded that the War-
ren Commission did not
publish an FBI repart indi-

Warren Report, formed the
basis of a story in some

" 'Did Appear in Print.

editions of yesterday's

Washington Star, that the
information had been sup-
lied to the commission but
eft out of the report.

A spokesman fo
Schweiker said the staf

cating Lee HorncdRz!d  _pember who prepared the

offered {u provige informa-
tion to the burcau. |

< The IFBl accounts werc
published in Volume 17 of
the appendex to the com-
mission’s report, although
they were not referred to in

the main text, which con-.

cluded that Oswald, acting
alone. was the assassin of
President John F. Kennedy.
~ Sen. Richard S. Schweik-

“er. R-Pa., said he pians 1o

review the FBI reports in
in effort to determine if the
Warren Commission un-
derestimated their signili-
cance. Schweiker and Sen.
Gary Hart, D-Colo., have
been named as a subcom-
‘mittee of the Scnate Intelli-
gence Committee 10 inves-
tigate the role the FEI and
the CIA played in supplying
jnformation to the cOmmis
$10n.

*gchweiker is attempting
1o determine the truth or
falsity of recurring rumors
that Oswald served as an
“informant for cither the
F Bl or CIA.

= A staff analysis preparced
“for Schweiker's use asscris,
*The Warren Reporl did
‘ot mention Oswald’s re-
‘peatedly expresscd wilhng-

_“ness to be (an) Bl inform-

L

‘ant. now revealed by I

‘reports.”” That analysi

-which indicated that ke
“pages of the I'Bl accou
Cwere  omited—sam

the

analysis relied on a list of
documents supplied by the
National Archives. He said
the list did not include all

documents published in the
report. -

The FBI documents indi-
cate Oswald offered on at
least two occasions 1o keep
the bureau informed of any
contacts he or his Russian:
born wife might have wit
Sovict intelligence. There
no indication in the report
that Oswald ever supphe

«-Wﬁscd informaton.
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(Tracles Ashpan ic an in-
igative broadcast journ-
it in Los Angeles whaose
ackgronnd reports on the
immy Holfa disappearatice
cre printed by The Dallas
-lurnfng Neas and other
ewspapers around the na-
1},

By CHARLES ASHMAN
! & 1975 by Charies Ashman

}1.0S _ANGELES — lLee _
arve:,‘cz)swald_ lelephnnea A

AATAE 1o the Cuban Em-
assy in Mexico City on or

hout Oct. 6, 1963, that an-
ther CIA attempt on Fidel
astro’s life was scheduled.
n exchange for more infor-
<ation Oswald requested an
mmediate visa permitting
im to fly directly to Ha-
.ana from Mexico. He also
elephoncd (he Russian Lm-
yassy twice and asred their
\ssistance in “‘pressuring lo-
cal Cuban officals” to is-
e the visa and *‘pass his
message Lo Castro.'”

He called the Cuban Lm-
hassy at least twice morcC

¢

(Mount Clipping in

d, g

i -

4 _vORMER CIA cantact

in the next two days aboat
the visa. The Central Intelli-

cence  Agency has c¢oao-
firmed that some of Os-
wald's calls to both
embassys were taped by

CIA agents bul the agpency
refuses 1o commment «n the
total content of the callsnr
why the tapes wcre €on

cealed for 12 yeadrg. o
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man who became an under-
cover agent by infiltrating
the Fair
Committee in Maexico, Er-
nesto  Rodriguez, has con-
firmed that Oswald made

Play for Cuba

‘he calls and talked freciy
ahout sending a Warm:ng of
an imminent CIA altempt 10

slay the Cuban nremier. Ac-
cordiry  to ROTigurs, Os-
wald  *“hung around the

Cuha Conimitice and even \
talked with reporiers that
weok ahout his calls 10 the 1

Cuban Embassy.”

|

cources close to the CIA 1
!

sring  the abortve Al-
. .ﬂ' - = .
—_-—————-——-——- ~ -

templs on Castro's [ile com-
{irm an effort ruade on Oct.
23. 1963, in Havana. The
next  day, Oct. 24, 1563,
three anti-Castro Cuban Na-
tionals were  arrested,
charged with treason and
cxeculed after allezedly ad-
mitting their involvement in
a CIA plot. |
The nature of Oswald's
calls and the existence of
the taped  conversations
were concealed by the CIA

Sen. Church says Intell-

joence  agencies ignored
presidential order, Page
12A.

—a l

which downgraded Oswald’s

activities in Nexico City 2s
vequtine’ in an informal re-
port to the J-BI made Oct.
10,1963 in Washipplon, D.C.
necause of the “routine”
nature of that repurt, Os-
wald left Mexico and re-
turned 1o the United Stales
not “under  surveillance
where the following month
he allegediy  assassinated
President John I,
e — e * . »
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Kennedy.
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d CIA
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Prior to the Oct. 23 evenf

in Havana there were at
least nine known attempts on .
Castro's life organized by
the CIA, five of which in-
volved leaders of organizaed
crime in the United Stales
linked with the late Sam
Giacana of Chicagoe and his
now  retired lieutenant,
Johnny Rosselli.

ACCORDING to the former

CIA contact agent Rodri-

guez, *‘a lot of people were

ernbarrassed about the com-
mon knowledge in Mexicn

City of what the CIA was

doing in Havana.

It was

discussed openly with for-

journalisis  at

egn
{sr Ciha

Play
Rodrigucz

Fair
sessions.”’
1eft Mexico in

1963 after admittedly mak-

ing *'a great deal of money
He

through intelligence.”

will probabhly surface within
A fcw days as a witness be-
fcre the Senate commitices

Sen.

headed by

Frank
Church, Democrat of 1dahn,
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investigating illegal CIA ac-
tivities.

When the Warren Com-
mission was formed to in-
vestigate the killing of the
oresident, a trio of staff

members were assigned 10
check out the Oswald trip
to Mexico. They were Cali-
fornia law professor W.
David Slawson, a Justice
Department lawyer, Howard
T. Willens and President
Ford's Secrctary of Trans-
portation, William D. Cole-
man.

Coleman anrd Willens were
told  about Qswald's activi-
ties in Mexico but the intel-
lizence report listed his al-
{airs as ‘‘routine,” dctails
concerning the ClA-moni-
tored calls were never re-
viewed by the commission
in either public or execunve
sessions. Coleman confirms
that nothing was done he-
cause the routine informa-
tion from Mexico did nne
scem contrary to the basic
commission conclusiong thal

; ">

Commiss!
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Qswald killed Kennedy and
a Dallas policeman.”

FFOR SEVERAL years, those
urging a re-examination of
the Dallas tragedies have

suzpested  a link between
Oswald and American intel-
ligence. Oswald’'s apparent
awareness of CIA activities
in Cuba and the agency's
reluctant admission of hav-
ing monitored calls to bnth
the Russian and Cuban em-
bassys {rom Oswald have
given overnight ammunition
to those urging Congress (9
act favorably on the resolu-
tion from Congressman
Henry Gonzales, Democrat
{rom Texas, and nearly 50
other co-sponsoring  con-
aressmen {rom both parties.
Marguerite Oswald,
£<-year-0ld mother of Lee
Harvey Oswald, said this
veck ‘‘Lee was innocent.
There was some involve-
ment with American intelli-
pence. He had deep feelings
fdr Cuba and the Warren
on ignorcd thal.
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Dallas News stalf photo

Lee Harvey Oswald . . .
allegedly  warned cm-
bassy of attempt on
Castro’s life. e—z2 5
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By Nicholas M. Horrock

New York Times News Service

The Central Intelligence Agency
secretly tape recorded two telephone
conversations between Lee Harvey

Oswald and the Cuban and Soviet

“embassies in Mexico City some cight
weeks before President John F.
Kennedy was shot to death Nov. 22,
1963, in Dallas, according to govern-
ment - sources familiar with the
events.

The call to the Soviet Embassy, the
sources said yesterday, alerted the
CIA to the presence of Oswald in
Mexico City, and on Oct. 10 the agcph-
cy warned the FBI. There i1s no indi-
cation that the FBI, which was invh-
tipating Oswald for his pro-Castio
activities, ever f{ollowed up on the
iformation.

The call to the Cuban Imbassy,

e sources satd, was not associated

1th Oswald until after Kennedy's

cath. A [ederal commission headed
hy Chief Justice Earl Warren found
that Oswald, acting alone, had shot
the President.

THE CALLS reportedly woye
placed by Oswald on a trip to Mexifo
City in late September and eary
October 1963, The events of this trip
have ncever been fully made public

and have been the subject of specula-
tion for more than a decade.

The reports of the calls are the lat-
est developments in the increasing
speculation concerning the Warren
Commission’s conclusions. Evidence

“made arrangements to retum to the _
United States with a Russian wife.

““This biograp hical data was based -
upon FBI reports Prov:ded to the CIA -

defection to the -
Soviet Union., | -

following Oswald S

“THIS INFORMATION was also -

rovided to the Immigration and
aturalization Service, the Navy, the

U.S. ambassador and his staff in -

Mexico and to the representative
the FBI in Mexico.

See ’I‘APES, A

L
- L - - ——— s - g mrul o e —

Thc Mcx:co C:ty tr:p ‘was gwe
nly scant treatment in the Warre
ommission report because publica

'fon of information about it rmigh

that the CIA and FBI may have been

gless than candid with the commissign

have added to the questions suf-
rounding the assassination and have
led to more calls for a reopening

the inquiry.
J/Q}/

ave exposced “‘sources and meth-

ods’* of the CIA and impaired nation- -

al sccurity, intelligence officers and
commission staff sources have said.

IN RESPONSE TO inquiries fro
the New York Times, the CIA issuc
an unusual public statement on th

watter. It would not confirm tha

there were any tape recorded con
ersations, but said: . |

““On Oct. 9, 1963, CIA headquarters

received information that a person
named Lee Oswald contacted the
Soviet Embassy in Mexico City in
late September or early October 1363.
In tr..ms.mlttmg the information on
Oct. 10, 1963, CIA hecadquarters said
Lec meld was probably identical to
Lee Henry (sic) Oswald, a forme
adar operator in the U.S. Marin
‘orps, born Oct. 18, 1339, in New Or
*ans who defected to the Sovi
nion in 1959 and who subsequently

A gl - .
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- CIA reco( . vovealdd
tdat a person by v~ to be
Oswald was in con with

the Cuban
Sept. 27, 1963, for the pur-
pose of receiving a transit
visa for use en route to the
USSR,
- *In addition a number of
Ehotographs of individuals
clieved to be in contact
with the Cuban and Soviet
Embassies in Mexico City

were received from the CIA

station in Mexico and were
compared with pictures of
swald by CIA officers n

exico City and CIA head-

qhiarters and by United
States authorities in Dallas,
X

t was determined that
none of these photographs
was the photograph of Os-
wald. Their determinations,
and the raw data upon
which they were based,
along with the reports of his
visit to the Soviet Embassy,
were made to the Warren
and Rockefeller commis-
-sions as were all other
materials relevant to the

investigation of President
Kennedy's death.”

THREE STAFF MEM-
BERS of the Warren Com-
mission were assigned to
investigate the Mexico City
triF and other matters in-
volving the CIA. They were
William T. Coleman, now
secretary of transportation,
Howard P. Willens, a for-
mer Justice Department
official now in private law
practice, and W. David
Slawson, a law professor in
California. |

Coleman said in an inter-
view that he was ‘‘disturb-
ed'’ about the possibility
that United States securily

ight be harmed by the re-

ent disclosurces, but he ac-
nowledged that he and
ther staffers received
information from the CIA
on Oswald’'s activities in
Mexico, and they did not

Embassy on

' SOURCES FAMILIA
with the contents of th
tabes said that Oswald wa

scbking a transit visa fro
Cuhan officials and that h

was ‘“‘rebuffed.” One source -
said that the call to the
was an el-

Soviet Embass
f¢rt to get help from 1
viets in furthering h
plication at the Cub
bassy. '

These sources said there
was no ‘‘conspiratorial”
tone to the conversations
and one source called them
“benign.” Moreover, the
sources said, the CIA had
information that the Cubans
were suspicious of Oswald,
because he returned to the
United States and then
asked to go back again to
Russia. - B

Asked if anything said
may have ‘‘triggered” Os-
wald, a Cuban supporter, 1o
take ‘‘retaliation’” against
Kennedy, one source denied

it. but said that Oswald was -

‘“frustrated’’ by the
Cubans. . o

e ¥

A SURVEY OF Warren
Commission,
Commission, intelligence
and congressional sources,
however, revealed that
there are still two areas of
suspicion concerning
Kennedy's assassination,
One is that Oswald received
some sort of indirect sup-

port or inspiration in his
l:-———-""—'rJ

run counter to the commis- -

sion's conclusion that Os-
wald killed Kennedy and a
Dallas police officer.
Coleman said he was sure
that Lee Rankin, the War-

e et

plot and,#two. that the CIA

~sion’s inquiry on

Rockefeller

l}_ | 4

and the FBI may not have

been fully candid with the
Warren Commissjon. - -

These doubts have deep-
encd in the last nine months -
as the CIA’s role in plots to
kill foreign leaders came
under scrutiny. Members of
the Senate Select Commit-
tee on Intelligence have
confirmed, for - instance,
that the CIA did not tell the
Warren Commission of its
efforts to kill Fidel Castro,
premier of Cuba, during the
early 1960s. | | o

Sen. Richard Schweiker,
R-Pa., has called for a re-
opening of the commis-

this and
other issues. G

~ ANOTHER AREA'of un-
rest has arisen over the role
of the FBI. Earlier this ;
month it was revealed that
the burecau did not inform
the Warren Commission of

a letter Oswald wrote
threatening to blow up the
Dallas police department.

f ren Commission chief coun-
. sel, was informed of the
: CIA Mexico data and that
‘“at least two or three coms-
mission members’’ knew.
He could not remember if
the commission ever dig-
ssed the matter in execy-
tive session. Willens a
lawson declined to ma
blic comment.
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Oswoid Callsto En. sssies | (PR ER- Dep: AD fnv. —
swald Callsto Em. issies | i a%" g Asst. i

: Reported Taped by C.L A- Admin.

Comp. Syst.
Ext. Affairs
Files & Com., ___

By NICHOLAS M. HORROCK - o
WASHING Boecial to The New York Times , o Gen. Inv.
INGTON — . -
The Ce e Sept. 20— gourcef have said. | ident.
ntral Intelligence Agen-| 1, cfsnonse to inqulrifs bout 5.4, O, . Insoecti

telephone conversations e lf [ Cr?r: ; € dw ork. AN Intell.
tween Lee Harvey Oswald and Times, the C.LA. issueG an unu- o . R il Loboratory
the Cub 4 Sovi . sual public statement on the. o - iy L e 1 %

. an an $0net Embas-| matter. It would not confirm! %.-. L i S b Plon. & Eval. __
sies in MceXico Cll}' some eight that there were any tape-re- United Pefss Jlernational < i

. . . pac. ny.
weeks before President Kenne-| corded conversations but said: ‘Lee Harve swald e Teain
dy was shot to death on Nov.! © “On October 9, 1963 Central| T reining ———
22, 1963, in Dallas, Government! Intelligence Agency hga'dquar-*‘pholho%r_ﬁph 3( Lee Harvey 0:‘:1 Legal Coun.
sources familiar with * ters receLved information that i wald. 1heir eterminations, an Teleoh
events said today the' son named Lee Oswald the raw data upon Whlt::h they 9 f ephone Rm.
ot contacted the Soviet Embassy were based, along with the - Director Sec’y ——

The call to the Soviet Embas-} . . e~ A . J
sy according to th in Mexico City 1n late Septem-!reporls of his visit to the Soviet .

' 2 to the sources,| per or carly October, 1963. In Embassy, WEL made to the /?

\warren and Rockefeller Com-

alerted the C.LA, to the pre-} transmitting the information on ¥ arf 1 Yol L g N S
sence of Oswald in Mexico Ci-| 10 October 1963 Central Intel. missions as were all other -~ ' / o
' materials relevant 1o the Inves- ~
/ /: Ty

ty, and on Oct. 10 the agency| ligence AgCNC +  headquarters
Bency} |k B \ tigation of President Kennedy's

warned the Federal Bureau of said Lee Oswald was probably , VRS T,
Investization, There is no indi-} identical to Lee Henry (sic) jdeath- v i

catiory that the F.B.I, which Oswald a former radar operator. Three staff members of the

his gro-Castro ectivitics, pver
to the Soviet
\'T. Coleman, now Secrelary of
sy the sources said, was 1Ol ypited States with a Russian L : _
ment official now 1n private
A Federal commission headed : .
“This bingraphical data was';Cahforma. i
alone, had slain the President.]' to Central Intelligence Agency*‘ “disturbed” about the p0osssibi-
the Soviet Union. | J
aced by Oswald on a trip|  disclosures of F.B.I. and C.LA.
4 4 P provided 10 the fmmigration; ¢
ber and early October, 1963. ! h
Department of the Navy, the: from the CLA. on Oswald’s
and have been the subject of! Representative of the F.B.1. in| commission’s conclusion thati Wushington Star-News _

.. ; N . 'warren Commission were ase
was Investipating Oswald ffor in the United States Manng, = rren
‘n New Orleans who defected | co City trip and other matters
followed up on the informguion. ‘Union in 1959 involving the C.1LA.—William
+ and who subsequently made : _
The call to the Cuban Embas-i 5, ,npement to return to the| Transportation; Howard P. Wil-
: _ lens. a former justiced Departs
associated with Oswald until}  wife '
after the death of Mr. Kennedy. ' jaw practice, and W. David
A From F.B.L. Reports \Slaw'rson. a law professor in
?gu,ﬁmeih;;lsug E?g warrent  paced upon Federal Bureau of| Mr. Coleman said in a tele-
swald, actingy, ypvestigation reports rrovided - phone interview that he was
To Avoid Publicity  following Oswid's defection to: lity that United States security
The calls were reportedlyl Soviet g - ‘n’llght be harmed by recent
“Thi ras also- )5
to Mexico Ci ! S is informatiod %7 tivities. But he acknowledged
o Mexico City in lale Seplem-s, 1 v at] N ha that he and other staff mem- /
: and Naturalixaliol Service, 11¢, hers had received information DO(/)':E__!}: {L:ST)
The events of this trip have| United Grates Ambassador and’ o v
z- SR D Mexico . ' activities in Mexico, and theY, The Washing
never been fully made public his staff in Mexico and to the! e hot run counter to the" e asfnng,ton Post
specu]ation for more than ,a’ Mexico. "Oswald 41 1 kill d! .
/ . : _ . ., - Uswaia, acting a:ong, iltled’ Daily N Ny
decade. | Following the assassiRalifi—president Kennecdy and a Dallas, A , ews (\e“j York)
| ' The New York Times
The Wall Street Journal

The reports of the calls are I;tj]ffﬁgﬁﬁgt AKEES;dr);'crgfngl solice officer, J. J. Tippitt.
the lat?st developmt.:nts in thel vealcdg that ag Derson bclicved‘ Sure Others Learned
increasing speculation  about! (o he Oswald was in contact! Mr. Coleman said he was' The National Observer

the Warren Commission’s €on-}. with the Cuban Embassy on' sure that J. Lee Rankin, the Th ,
1963 for the p;lr-g Warren Commission’s chief. e Los Angeles Times

il

clusions. Evidence that thej. 27 September :
jving a transit visaj counsel. had been informed Ofi

C.1.A. and the F.B.I. may have'! Dose of rece : , ! py
| 3 oy . {or use enroute to the U.S.S.R.| the C.LA. Mexico City data
been Jess than candid with thc‘ - and that *‘at lcast two Of three: C/}., ,--2 v [
l i Date J
‘s f" - - . el
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comnfission has t “In addition a number of | 1t "
ission has added to he‘ shotographs of “dividuals be-: commission members”  Knew.
l

quesijons surrounding the fas- e could not repiember if the

tieved to be in contact with ult .
commission had cver discussed

' : \ the Cuban and Soviet Embas- : . :
sassination and has led to more :;i:s " ‘Mexico City were re the matter in executive sess:nn.\ L
| Mr. Willens and Mr. Slawsoni \ ;.

calls for a reopening of the in- .
ceived from the Central Intel- : >
qu’llr}y. Mexico Cit it ligence Agency station in Mexi- ‘éfgl‘l’t”e‘l to make public com-
e Mexico City trip was co an wert compared with pic- = s .

*siven scant treatment ‘1 the tures of lLee Harvey Oswald corsifeu:{fscsof fﬁ::‘]t':;es"';;ti}:] t%l}:i:l
Warren Commission report be- by C.LA. officers in MeXiCO| ~owald had b ki i -
eati * City and C.LA. headquarters SWa y cen seeking 4 -
cause publication of informa- Y ol ‘ S! transit visa from Cuban offi-l/ﬁ{; -
and by Unied s, auyials and that he had been -
|
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tion about it might h ve ex- ' oo

- ips in Dallas, Texas. , " .
poscd TSQUrLES. 3Q 1 "’sds" 11 was determined that nonc rebuffed.” One source said that
' }d ynpdl ¢ na- tht ecall to the Soviet Embassy

(S'f i E@- :rﬂt}‘_!ai - ‘ of these phUt(}graphs was the had been an effort to gEt hel 27 DEG 8 1975 \.
wdnal sSecurity, inteiligence of- ———=——= " furthering his applicz4 n|

 ficers and _commission staff at the Cuban Embassy . —
These sources said there had Lo
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been no “conspiratorial” mnc’.

to the conversations and -cmET'/

sozrce called them “benign.”|’
oreover, the sources said,of
the C.I.LA. had information that
the Cubans were suspicious of
and unsympathetic to Oswald.
One source said the Cubans
regarded Oswald's behavior in
returning to the United States
from the Soviet Union and then|
asking to go back as “strange.”
Asked if anything said might
have “triggered” Oswald, a
Castro supporter, to take "reta-'
liaition” against President Ken-
nedy, one source said he
thought not but said that he
thought Oswald had been “frus-
trated” by the Cubans.
i Known by F.B.L
b
!

The F.BI acknowledged at |
the Warren Commission hcar-i

ings that it had geceived infor-
mation from th C.LA. about
iOswald's Mexicpis contart with
‘the Soviet Embissy on Oct. 10,
1963. Former %.B.1. azents in-
volved in the investination said
the burecau knew that Oswald
had been trying to return to the
‘Soviet Union. _
Under bur2au operating pro-
cedures at that time, the F.B.L
followed up on any unexniained |
visit by an American citizen to ‘
Communist embassies and con-
'sulates. It would have been par-
ticularly watchfu! in the case of
‘Oswald, who had defocted once.is
! The hureay jargen {or such |f
unexplained visits was “bhozies!s
cnd agents were sent to inier-|M
view the person on why he erlfl
che had been in contact withiy
the Ccmmunists. ‘The only rea-
son this was not done in Os- F
wald's case, these sources; said, il
may have been because hie wasic
already under an F.B.L. security!r
investigation in connection with|r
pro-Castro activities, {
The burcau’s formal response|t
{9 these questions was to refor
to the Warren Commission re-|g
port. In the report it was noted |y
that James P, Hosty Jr., specially
x_ agcnt of the Dallas field office. |
wﬂptvd to intervicw Oswaldic
A T

t his Cuban activities nnit
Noav, 1. | q’\r\v
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By James R. Dickenson
wastungion Star Stall Writer

DALLAS — People sure are tired
of the talk and tﬁeories about the
Kennedy assassination here in Dallas
and none professes to be more tired

___—__———#-_

Second of two articles

M

of it than William Alexander, the
flinty-eyed, acid-tongued former as-
sistant district attorney who prose-

{ their mouths ~sunburned. One,
asked a policeman where was

Kennedy shot? He tac]:ped the back of
is head and said, ‘Right here,

friend, right here.
In the 12 years since John Kenne-
dy's assassination, Texas hunters on.
their way home have tossed their
empty rifle cartridge shells on the
grass near the site and it's generall
st minutes before they are gong.
hey figure there are more touns
with “‘souvenir’’ shells of the killing.
than there are religious pilgrims wh
have “genuine’” splinters from the
cross on which Christ was crucified.
Pcople like Alexander tell of this to

make the point that the area Was

“1'd like 1o iick the —— out of
every fat-ass Yankee you sc€ hang-
ing around the Book Despository.
he tells Yankee and non-Yankee Visi-
tors alike.''In shorts and with cam-
eras looking up a: ] getting the roofs
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Emotv cartridge shells drop}. J near site by hianters }3
searched and policed so stringently Kennedy. that there were just three *‘i -
for everything, including brain tissue  shots, the first one of which hit 3
and skull fragments which were Kennedy in the throat and passed
found as far as 100 feet away from . through to inflict the wounds of Gov. : 3
the President's limousine, immedi- John B. Connally. the second of $
ately after Kennedy's assassination  which missed completely, and tpe 5
that there is no chance that anyone third which killed the President. .
a genuine souvenir. " There is a growing number wWROo .
1S IS BY way of making their = disagree or ai least think enoug,
final point: That nothing as far as questions have been raised that uie :
they're concerned has ever turned up investigation should be reopened.
to make them doubt the warren There are a number of resolutions
Commission's conclusion that Le€ before the Congress, some Of which
Harvey Oswald, acting alone, fired call for a reopening of all the assas-
the . shots that killed President sin>*ions and assassination attemipls :
- " e B AL ’ 1 : E
P B _ U : '
C,_-——“‘,_ !
since 1963 — the two Kennedys, Mar- president Lyndon B. Johnson, Con- Y
tin Luther King Jr., George C. Wal- nally, and such members of the War- -
ren Commission as Gerald R. Ford, 1 - )

1§ce. -
This is partly because of the fallout

from governmental deception oOnN Georgia an
ate and recent’  BOggs of Louisiana, .

atnam and Waterg _ s R
i bout the FBI and CIA  They thought it was a Communist
volvement in assassinalion at-  plot because of Oswald’s leftist ties

1s on leaders of other countries. and his defection to Russia after his -
Marine Corps discharge in 1959, - -

the late Sen. Richard Russell of |
d the laté Rep. Hale R

temp

1t is also partly because a whole

generation of young 1S growing up . Johnson put the commission on a

with no memory of public events that ti%\ht deadline — June of 1964 ~— - |
context of Vietnam  which it was unable to meet. Its re- = -

were not in the
port was published in September.

d they are far more

gnd‘Watergate an _ ore
11?1%111? E?dé?sf“ms-p liracy theories thal .. Ty REASON for the haste was

There were believers in 2 conspir- the urge }0 reassure the Americai L
af*"‘JIZ years ago. They included .~ ' See DALLAS, A-10

~ %-_’—J
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" hadte created the opposite.

I:F‘L\l*l-;,;-.. "f "_l..’.‘ -

R e ( ﬁald “couldn’t drive Uﬁt
: hat @ man identifying him-

\f as Lee Harvey Oswald
est-drove a used car he
was talking about buying
with a salesman at 70 miles
per hour. There are allega-
tions that the Life magazine
photo of Oswald with a rifle

Continued From A-l

public and dispel doubts in
the wake of the dreadful

event. Critics now contend
that reassurance rather osed on someone else's

ih1n truth was the com- y and that the *‘Lee
mitsion’s goal but that its Harvey Oswald’’ who took
target practice near Dallas
before the assassination
was someone other than th
man the Warren Commi
sion identified as the assa
sin.
Next is the question of his

They contend that it has left

too many questions open

with a resulting increase in

the public’s cynicism.
They also argue that the

commission’s finding that .

Oswald was the lone asaas- acting alone. The critics

sin was dictated in advajce f;‘tee witnesses who claim

by J. Edgar Hoovgr.
N(oderat b and heard bullets coming

from the grassy knoll b
the Texas Book Be ositoryy.
which was to the front and
right of the limousine at the

e critics who think
the investigation should be
reopened think the problem
was that the commission
was looking for a foreign
conspiracy and that the
idea of a domestic conspir- left rear

?}fgmdldn t even occur 10 They also claim that wit-
. nesses saw’'an armed man

wald’s shots came from the

Now the focus of criti- by the knoll and that the

cism is switching to the
possibility of Oswald’s hav-
ing ties with the FBI and
CIA and to suspicions that
possibly the Malia, tied to
thiCIA because of its inter-

films of the shooting show
shadows that could b

armed men. Defenders o
the Warren Report say tha
the accoustics of rifle sho

are misleading, that no
other cartridge cases were
ever found, that no other
bullet holes were found in

estlin Cuba, was involved.
ut the critics have ques-
tioned everything, starting
not just with the argument
that Oswald was innocent
but that there wcre two Of

even more imposters using
his name and Mentificatiod. m':sdsthigergugeaéd to B
h This igl becaus? peog puffs gcd  Smoke
ad trouble identifying o _
wald. In Mexico City, wher SPCétoﬁlk\fggo t%eggsza; tll:‘e-
he had gone 1o try to get & fifth floor of an ann
visa to Cuba in September building who are ve
1963, the CIA reportedly sharp-eyed and they look

) at the knoil when they s

released gxctures purport-
ing to be Oswald but which Y some people look and start
to move in that direction

were actually someone else.
Ct‘iﬁCS Contend that hlS and they didn!t g any-

height Varies fl’Om 5 feet 3 thing." says Alexandcr

to § feet 11 on his servicé  “Ther e :
medical records. This has e are alsy railroad

led one, Peter Dale Scott, a
professor of literature t
the University of Californf,
to conclude there was npt
one Oswald or two, as Rich-
ard Popkin, a philosophy
professor, has argued, but
several, . .

shots \_would have hit the
windshield, and that no

y

and pistol is a composite
with Oswald’'s head im-

saw puffs of smoke

time of the shooting; Os-

the car, that any frontal

M——- |

detectives i1 .e area be-
cause of attempts to hijack ::

boxcars of valuable ship-.'<
ments. such as liquor, and I
can’t imagioe they wouldn't §
have had some tough ques-
tions for any strangers who
were armed and running

ound there.”- Ry

THE CRITICS also refer
td the famed Zapruder film, *;
which shows Kennedy's
head move forward under
the impact of the shot and ¢
then jerk back. On New- -
ton's third law of action and
reaction they reason that
this was the result of a hit °
from the front. A

“A motorcycle officer
who was riding at the right
rear fender testified that
was almost knocked off hi
bike by the force of bloo
and brains from the fatal
shot.”” says Mark Lane, the
earliest of the Warren Re-

?ort critics. “They also

ound skull fragments 10

the rear of the car.”

Some answer this by
theorizing that neuromus-
lar reactions account for -

id  Alexander thinks the

sadden acceleration of the .

lilnousine could be the rea-

sdn although Lane says the

film sequence disputes this.
Time magazine reported

last week that tests ? Dr.

John K. Lattimer of the

Columbia University Medi- .

cal School and Prof. Luis

Alvarez, a physicist at the .

University of California, :

offer another conclusign. ’

Lattimer has fired a simifar
rifle at human skulls filked

with gelatin and found tjat

they jerked forward and
then fell back. Alvarez got
the same result firing rifle

builets into melons.
Their explanation is that

the material being blown
t the exit wounds in front

d a jet effect that snap-.
ped the skulls to the rear.
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CTHER- CRITICS con-
~ tend that while there may
not have been {rontal shots,
there was more than one
rifleman f{iring from the
ear and they fired more
han three shots.

The critics also contend
hat the bullet holes in the
rear of President Kenne-
dy's jacket and shirt were
too low to allow a trajectory
that would have made it
possible for the bullet,
which hit him in the neck, -
to hit Connally. The Warren
Commission determined
that the bullet hit Connally
‘in the back, broke a rib,
came out his chest, went
through his wrist and was
embedded in his thigh.

It determined that the
bullet began tumblin
gossibly alter it struc

ne. which would account
for the shape of his wounds.
The critics scoff that the
ndarly intact bullet found
on one of the stretchers,
presumably alter fallin
out of Connally’s thig
. wound. couldn’t have done
all that damage and n
{ragmented.

est firings into bong,
cotton batting and oth
materials are inconclusive;
some bullets fragment and
some don't.

There are disagreements
based on minute examina-
tion of the Zapruder film
over whether Connally was
in the right angle for the
" single bullet to hit both and
whether the film shows he
was hit too long after
Kennedy for the single bul-
let theory to stand up. It all
dépends on whose analysis
ybu believe, whose inger-
ptetations of Kennedy's dnd
Cbnnally's early moves You
accept.

The critics also contend
that there was barely time,
accordinF to the film se-

uence. for Oswald to work
the rifle’s bolt, let alone

aim. They also contend that |

the telescopic sight was off,
which caused expert rifle-
men to fire high at silhou-
ette targets.

‘HE COMMISSION'S de-
fedders reply that Osyald
hal been a rifle sharpshoot-
er{ the next o ighest
category, in the Marines
and that if he was aiming at
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the body, as a serious———Tests by the authorities

assassin should, the faulty
sight could have caused
him to accidentally shoot
President Kennedy in the
head instead.

There are contradictory
claims about the autopsy
report. The critics contend
that the wound in his throat
from the first shot is really
an entrance wound from a
frontal shot, not an exit
wound as the report con-
tends and that the matter
has been fuzzed because
doctors obliterated the
wound performing a
tracheotomy. - -

There are also questions
as to Oswald's movements,
whether there was time for
him to leave the sixth story
of the Book Depository be-
fore witnesses got onto the
staircase and about his
movément to the area of his
roomrkng house where he
shot Pallas policeman J.D.

TippR.

s ,?:___’——-————“——__——_————
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convince them that the
commission’s conclusions
as to Oswald’'s movements
are correct. ‘‘He even had
the right bus transfer
unched at the right time in
is pocket,”” Alexander
says.

Alexander scoffs at any
conspiracy theory but he
has one doubt that is con-
nected with his notion that

Oswald may have killed the

President as an a%ent of the
Soviets. That is why Oswald
was heading back toward
the scene of the crime when
he was stopped by Tippit.

ALEXANDER NOTES

that Oswald was near an
expressway at the time.
Could he have arranged for
a pick-up that he missed

and decided to head back

toward downtown?
Alexander also contend
that a map was found a
wald's place with si
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tocalions Taarked along the
President’s route, including
the Book Depository. These
are not dots, but short lings,
he says, the one at the Lje-

pository approximating e

_direction of the shot. -

Places. for other assas-

sins? Or alternate sites for

his own.effort? The map,
Alexander contends, is _in -

the hands of the FBL. .
The questions go on and

gence connections. It might
answer a lot of questions
and silence a lot of critic§.
Or it might, as one invesy-

ator contends, just sastip-

y a small minority. -

J’F.J;_ " T
aooon
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on and will continue to do
so- There is still dispute . -
over Abraham Lincoln's’
* agsassination 110 years ago
and even an occasional call ?
for an investigation of that. *;
More and more respongi-
ble people are calling forja

reopening of the Kennegy

assassination - particulgr-

ly Oswald’s possible inte li-
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By Jacob Cohen

- How can one explain the extraordi-
nary degree of political distrust and,
beyond that, the pervasive taste for
mystery and conspiracy which is
everywhere so conspicuous in Ameni-
ca today? Old conspiracy theories
(concerning Alger Hiss, the Rosen-

M -

Jacob Cohen, a member of the
American Studies Department at
Brandeis University, teaches a
course on *"The Idea of Conspira-
cy.’’ That theme Is the basis for his
forthcoming book, The Limits of
Distrust, exarmining allegations of
government conspiracy made in
connection with several famous

cases in American history.

This article is adapted, by per-
mission, from a longer version pub-
lished in the October 1975 issue of
Commentary magazine. © 1975 by
Commentary.

e ———————————
bergs, and the assassination of Presi-
dent Kennedy) are out of the dustbin
and enjoying new life: there secem to
be more than enough readers for five

-

different treatments of that laugh-

A

> A~
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able non-mystery, the Bermtgda
Triangle: the flying-saucer faiti{ful
are riding high; and a new speciey of
high-class monster movie (The Con-
versation, Chinatown, Night Moves,
The Parallax View) ends with the
monster alive and still menacing.
The message in these movies seems
to be that we are surrounded by
unconquerably complex and sinisjer
forces: withdrawal and resignatibn
.are offered as appropriate responsgs.
The customary explanation is thgt
recent revelations concerning Water-
gate, Vietnam, the CIA and FBI, et
al., have caused and perhaps justify
the present mood of distrust and that
truthfulness and rectitude on high
will one day dispel it. However, close

examination of the cultural scene re-

veals that this is only part of the
explanation and perhaps not the most

important part. | believe we are deal-
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‘Living with these shigimambiguitics should not prove

—materials and the reports of nine doc-
" tors who have seen the X-rays and
~ photographs of President Kennedy.
Cohen argues that the Warren Corp-.
mission findings have been compgp-

i

an unpossible burden for a citizen to carry through life
as compared with the manifest impossibilitics *
manded by the ecritics’ version of the shooting.’

W

T C =

—n

r —

ing with habits of mind in the very
center of our life and times which
positively revel 1n mystification,
which do not wish to know the truth
and perhaps could not recognize it if
they saw it. '

et me illustrate by reciting some
of the facts in dispute with regard to
the assassination of President Kenne-
dy. 1 offer them not to dispose of the

ustery which attaches (to me there
it ‘no mystery, the truth being quite
clear) but as an example of how

- powerful feelings of distrust arise

and breed upon themselves, power-
fully resisting any efforts to dispel
them. -

(In his Commentary article, Cohen

analyzes and dismisses arguments
for a second assassin of President

Kennedy. He reviews the findings of
five doctors empaneled by Atty. Gen.
Ramsey Clark-ts-study the autopsy

s et e

tently reviewed and confirmed.j .

s & 3 ¢

It is impossible to soothe every
doubt generated by this veritable .
relipion of suspicion, but let me try to -
deal with two lines of argument .

which for some indicate there must

be fire behind all the smoke. One con-

cerns the timing of the shot which

struck Gov. Connally, and the other .
concerns the famou_s bullet, exhibit -

399.

By now all agree that the single-

assassin theory requires that one bul-

1et strike Kennedy high in the back, .

exit from his throat, and then hit

Gov. Connally, causing all of his fiye

wounds and broken bones: (1)
entry wound in the back near t
right armpit; (2) a shattered fifth r

and an exit wound below the right
nipple and 25 degrees below the back

wound: (3) an entry wound on the
knuckle side of the right wrist about

two inches up from the wrist joint
and a broken wrist bone; (4) an exit
wound on the palm side three-fourths
of an inch above the wrist crease;
. _ . c——-——"" _ com A '
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and (5) a shallow puncture of the left
thigh about S inches above the knee.
Connally was ceated on the jump-
seat directly in front and slightly to
the left of Kennedy; it is difficult to
sce how a bullet exiting from the

president’s throat co

uld miss him

(which is one reason the first-generae--
tion critics strove so mightily to keep
that bullet from coming through). If
the bullet did miss Connally, it could

t have missed the

oben car, and the absence of any -
dimage to the car caused by a high-

speed bullet, barely
passage through th
neck, argues strongly

interior of the

slowed by 1ts
e president’s
that the bullet

in fact struck Connally. The car was
thoroughly examine

d by the FBI

one doubts that the FBI covered up

' ‘ﬂ'iﬁ

.within 48 hours of the assassination;

4

evidence of bullet damage, not be- ’

cause that agency is incapable of fib-

bing but because the FBI could not
have known what lies to tell that
early. It seems logical to conclude -

that the bullet struck Connally 1n the

back and preglselv in the place he |

Zapruder film of the motorcade

seems to show Connally being hit

well after Kennedy but too soon afte

F3

to allow for the possibility that h
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same rifle. During frames 207-225 of _ f-;
the film, which was running at 183 ’
frames a sccond, Kennedy is out §f
view, blocked by a sign. As he reg-
merges to view in frame 225 1t }s
clear that he has already been hit:
both hands are clutching at his throat” -
{(which, according to the critics, has
not yet been wounded). However,
Connally’s reaction is not dramati-
cally visible until frame 237, perhaps
a second after Kennedy was struck,
Prof. Josiah Thompson, whose book
Six Scconds in Dallas deserves a
graphics award, has dwelled lovingly
on that and the ensuing three frames,
directing the reader’s attention to the
sudden slump of Connally’s right
shoulder between frames 237-238 and
the puff in his left cheek. Connally
himself, reviewing the films frame by
frame, thought he was hit somewhere
between 231-234. He does not remem-
ber ever being aware of wounds to
his wrists and thigh. Both men, let it
be stressed, were hit from above and
behind, not from the knoll. The que
tion is, was it by one or two assa
$ins? -

Delayed reactions to a bullet hi
are not uncommon; by dwelling on
the Zapruder film frame by frame
the critics distort the time values in
. the case. If, as to me seems obvious,

Connally was struck by the same bul-
let as Kennedy, a reaction a second
later does not present a major chal-
lenge to the credibility of the com-
mission’s reconstruction of the
shooting. But there is one set of facts
in the case — apart from the fact that
the bullet which exited from Kenne-
dy’s throat could not have missed
Connally or the car — which proves
beyond honest doubt that they were
hit by the same bullet, and that has to
do with Gov. Connally's wrist
wounds. No critic has ever disputed
these basic facts or interpretations of
fact: (1) that the wound of entry in
Connally's wrist was on the knuckle
(dorsal) side 1Y% inches further up the
arm than the exit wound on the palm
(volar) side: (2) that the bullet which
struck Connally's wrist had already
struck something else, blunting 1its
impact; (3) that Connally had a shal-
low puncture wound in his left thigh
caused by a large missile whose
force was almost dissipated by the
time it struck. As Howard Roffman, a
third-generation critic who has
shaken down and shaped up a decade
of criticism, puts it in his book: ‘It is
probable that one bullet caused all of
¢ Connally’s injuries.”

= . . - - - *.,_.
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A careful perusal of the Zaprud
film reveals that in frame 22§,
Kennedy reemerges into view fro
behind the sign, Connally’s torso is
turned skighity-to the right and his
head is turned far to the right, per-
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Reality happens only onc \x*:ls'fﬁtﬁllilt onc way docs

not-miways follow the laws of maximum probabilijy.
Strange things hiappen, and accounts of strange|

happenings must sound strangc.
s —

haps execcuting the lock backward
the governor vividly recalls making
after the first shot. His right arm is
over his lap, the wrist over the left

thigh; his right kand, knuckles up, 1S
de-brimmed hat. At

grasping a wide
that point, a split second after Kenne-
dy was hit, he is in perfect alignment

to receive all his wounds. Assuming
he was In something like this posture
a moment before, that would be the

o Yy el

R W N

sion says it happened.
By frame 230, however, before th

critics say he was struck, Connally
has bepun to turn to his right; he has
raised his right hand, which 1s still
clutching the hatg his knuckles are
just above +nd facing his right shoul-
der. his elbow 1s at his side. All dur-;

.o the 230s, as he continues his turn

P
E
d
b,
i
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at Jeast shoulder high,
his side. By frame 240, slightly more

than a second after Kennedy was
struck, he has turned 90 degrees to

the right and 1s {acing out the side of
the car. A ppllct «triking Connally

when the critics 53Y he was hit then

at a downward angle; to hav
at Jeast two sharp turns upward, in
midair — right and then left into the
Lnuckle side of the wrist; and then,
upon exiting on the palm side, furtner
up in the air than the wound of entry,
would have had 10 executle a very
¢harp U-turn Into the thigh (also 1o
avoid hitting the hat, which would
have been struck if the bullet cam
straight out the palm side): plainl
ympossible. indecd in order for a gun

man to havce wounded Connally in th

g wrist during those
have to have been firing from

floor of the car Rut o gunman was
noticed there.




To affirm the commission’s version
of the shooting, then, one need only
live with the possibility that th . ;
governor accurately remembers hi |
own thoughts and reactions at th
time but that his recactions wer ,
sliphtly delayed. His failure to | | ;
remember ever being hit in the wrist
or thigh confirms that he is not the
best witness to what happened, how-
ever well he remembers what he
thought happened. As for the sudden
slump of the right shoulder and the
puff in the left cheek, they are clear-
ly there in frames 237-238, but viewed
in the context of the moving film are
part of an earlier motion commadc--
ing in frame 230, when Connally
begins a rapid turn to the right whith
is completed a little more than hal§ a
. . second later in frame 240. Living with
these slight ambiguities should not
prove an impossible burden for a citi-
zen to carry through life as compared
with the manifest impossibilities de-
manded by the critics’ version of the
shooting.

But significantly, the critics have
no difficulty with the impossibilities
of their own theories. One of the rea-
sons 1 have dwelled on this matterfin
such detail is to demonstrate the
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